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ADDENDUM #1
January 4, 2022

TO: ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS

FROM: JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: WAYNESVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL D & E BUILDING
UMIT REPLACEMENT

(RFP# 31-21)

The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents. Bidders
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the
Proposal Form.

Addendum includes:

e Location of four units are to be relocated to another area
e Install four pads for relocation of new units

Addendum #1
RFP# 31-21
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ADDENDUM to RFP# 31-21

Waynesville Middle School D & E Building
Unit Replacement

Include:

Contractor to carry permits and permit fees.

Contractor will be responsible for removal and disposal of all 12 existing units
and line sets

All 12 units needs to be replaced with Carrier Units

Contractor will be responsible for running load calculations on all rooms - to
determine if existing units are sized correctly

Contractor will be responsible for terminating power to all units from disconnects
Contractor will be responsible for the startup of new units and testing for proper
operation.

Contractor will be responsible for recovery of all refrigerant

Contractor will be responsible for installing new refrigerant lines to all units
Contractor will be responsible for installing new drain lines for new units

Location of four units are to be relocated to another area (all other units will
remain at same location)

Install four pads for relocation of new units

If there are any questions, please call Adam Robinson at (828) 508-4986.



